

LIEFF, CABRASER, HEIMANN & BERNSTEIN, LLP

MICHAEL W. SOBOL
PARTNER

ATTORNEYS AT LAW
EMBARCADERO CENTER WEST
275 BATTERY STREET, 30TH FLOOR
SAN FRANCISCO, CALIFORNIA 94111-3339
TELEPHONE: (415) 956-1000
FACSIMILE: (415) 956-1008
mail@lchb.com
www.lchb.com

2006 NOV -7
NEW YORK
BEVERLY HILLS
NASHVILLE

November 2, 2006

VIA FEDEX

[REDACTED]
Alum Creek, WV [REDACTED]

Re: Response to your inquiry

Dear [REDACTED]

I am writing in response to your inquiry on November 1, 2006 regarding, your 2003 Ford Escape I want to advise you that the law firm of Lieff, Cabraser, Heimann & Bernstein, LLP will be unable to represent you in connection with this matter.

Other attorneys may have a different opinion about this potential case, and we encourage you to consult with other counsel promptly if you choose to pursue this matter, so that any rights you may have are not damaged or lost due to the passage of time.

Thank you for contacting Lieff, Cabraser, Heimann & Bernstein, LLP. We will keep your contact information for future reference. I wish you the best of luck with this potential claim.

Sincerely,



Michael W. Sobol

For your information:

564321.1 U.S. Department of Transportation
National Highway Traffic Safety Administration
Office of Defects Investigation
NSA-10.01, 400 7th Street, SW
Washington, DC 20590

Margaret
11/14/06